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March 4, 2022

Mr. Ethan Parsons, Director of Planning & Development
Ipswich Planning Board

Town Hall

25 Green Street
Ipswich, MA 01938

RE:  50-56 Market Street — Site Plan Review and Special Permit Application
Response to Third Engineering Review — Task 2A prepared by Robert E. Puff, Jr. P.E.

Dear Mr. Parsons and Planning Board Members:

We are in receipt of the third peer review letter for the above-referenced project, dated February
23, 2022 prepared by Robert E. Puff, Jr. P.E. (REP). We had a productive meeting with Mr. Puff and
Mr. Parson on Thursday March 3™ to discuss this review letter in detail. This response letter, along
with the enclosed revised site plans and documentation, has been prepared based on our

discussions.

This response letter is organized in the same format as the REP review letter to address each item
independently and help simplify the review.

Parking, Loading, and Vehicular Circulation:

1.a

1.b.

1€

We agree that the space available in front of the dumpster location is a valid
location for a loading space. The revised plans show a 9'x29' loading space. The
drive aisle width adjacent to the loading space exceeds 22 feet.

It was discussed that the loss of proposed landscape areas to provide additional
snow stockpile areas was not advantageous. The condominium documents will
require the Condo Association to contract for snow management. This may
include, but is not limited to, the use of a bobcat with a bucket instead of plowing,
snow blowing, hand shoveling and if required off site removal.

The attached access sketch shows the potential movements of vehicles parked in
the tandem space closest to Market Street. The first vehicle would move out of the
space and allow enough room for the second vehicle to back out. Once the second
vehicle moved the first vehicle would then park in the second (deepest) tandem
space. As you can see these vehicle movements allow enough space for two
vehicles to sit in the access driveway beyond the sidewalk while waiting for the
cars exiting the parking space to complete their movements so the vehicles would
not have to wait in Market Street. This is not a commercial site so excessive number
of vehicle trips per day in and out is not anticipated.
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2.a.

3.a.

The area where the access driveway is at an approximate grade of 15% has been
shaded on the plan.

We have added a note to the plan regarding the Fire Departments requirement to
field test the driveway once binder coarse has been laid. We have no issue
including this requirement as a condition of approval

We agree that the parallel space in Market Street closest to the driveway can be
reduced in length to 18 feet; the plans have been revised to reflect this change.

We have added a note to the plan that street parking re-alignment be performed
and conducted in accordance with the requirements of the DPW Director and have
no issue with this being a condition of approval.

As you have stated we have met the minimum aisle width requirements. There is
no minimum setback required for the pavement to the building; in an effort to
protect the building the light poles previously proposed at the rear of the existing
building are now shown as granite posts with a lantern on top. These posts will
act as bollards to protect the building and pedestrians exiting the building. The
granite posts will extend 36 inches above finish grade; this is approximately 5
inches higher than a standard guard rail. By examining the revised plan you will
see we are proposing one at each end of the building and one on either side of
the rear entrance from the building to the driveway aisle.

See response 1.b. above.

The design intent with regards to the patios at the rear of the 5 unit building was
to pitch the patios at a minimum pitch away from the building and allow the
surface runoff to sheet flow off the patios at the rear. The top of retaining wall
elevations have been revised to allow this condition. Our client has spoken with
EBSCO and they are fine with us proposing a 2 foot wide stone trench at the base
of the proposed retaining wall adjacent to the patios on their property. The stone
trench will act as a splash pad to prevent scouring at the base of the retaining wall
where the water sheet flows off the wall.

Mr. Perelli tried to meet with the Building Inspector this week to discuss this issue
but unfortunately the Building Inspector was not available. He will try and meet
with him on Monday 3/7 to discuss. Mr. Perelli is confident that the Building
Inspector will not have an issue with the current design so no revisions have been
made to the plan. If interior modifications are required to the design based on Mr.
Parelli's discussion with the Building Inspector those will be made accordingly.

Stormwater Management & Drainage/DEP Stormwater Management Standards:

1.a.

The plans have been revised to show a 45 mil HDPE barrier placed between the
existing building and infiltration system #2. The barrier will be proposed 5 feet
from infiltration system #2. The top elevation of the barrier is set at the top
elevation of the stone associated with the infiltration system. Using a standard 5
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foot wide barrier the bottom the barrier will be at elevation 32.3 feet which is
approximately 2 feet below the basement elevation of the building out front.

1.b. See 1.a. above

Additional Planning Board Considerations:

1.-6.  Mr. Perelli is fine with these recommended conditions of approval.

We trust that the revised plans and documents, along with this response letter, address the
comments raised in Robert E. Puff, Jr.'s latest peer review letter.

We look forward to meeting with the Planning Board at your regularly scheduled meeting on

March 10 to further discuss the proposed project. If you should have any questions prior to the
meeting please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
THE MORIN-CAMERON GROUP, INC.

\gdﬂwrv\n/\w:m.

John M. Morin, PE
President

JMM/WAS/kmm
Enclosures

cc: 50-56 Market Street, LLC (via email)
Robert E. Puff, Jr., PE
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